

JESUS BARRIOS
CGI DIRECTOR - 3D ANIMATION

Av. Los Apamates, Res Helios, PH, La Florida, Caracas, Venezuela
(58414) 372-7902 movil or (58212) 781-6493 studio
www.cortoelduelo.com
barriospaz@gmail.com Skype: barriospaz



More than 15 years of experience with a solid professional training. Excellent skills in graphic design, visual effects, compositing, 2D & 3D animation and motion capture. Creation of international productions for advertising markets & VFX for films in México, Colombia, Argentina, Panamá, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Puerto Rico and Trinidad & Tobago. Committed Team Player, willfully shares knowledge. Work extremely well alone or in groups. Actually have his own motion capture system, fully portable IGS-180.

Demo Reel Collage at (<https://vimeo.com/100597474>)

Shortfilm "El Duelo" (<https://vimeo.com/14994451>)

Last Shortfilm Breakdown (<https://vimeo.com/96938225>)

Last TVC Breakdown (<https://vimeo.com/137416524>)

Realtime Motion Capture (<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JRRXmx98aAk>)

RELOCATION

Willing to relocate according to your requirements. Available for remote work.

SOFTWARE & TOOLS

Autodesk Maya, 3ds Max & MotionBuilder, Cinema 4D, Vue xStream, Nuke, After Effects, Photoshop, Illustrator, Toon Boom Studio, Final Cut, Avid Media Composer

OPERATING SYSTEMS

MS Windows XP/7, Mac OS X, Unix (IRIX SGI), Linux Ubuntu

PROGRAMMING

Lite-C, Python, MEL, C/C++

MOTION CAPTURE

Optical MoCap from Vicon & Motion Analysis. Cortex Software. Magnetic & Gyroscopic IGS-180
(Production Pipeline, Data Cleaning, Live Motionbuilder Setup)

LANGUAGES

Spanish, Portuguese and English

JESUS BARRIOS
CGI DIRECTOR - 3D ANIMATION

Av. Los Apamates, Res Helios, PH, La Florida, Caracas, Venezuela
(58414) 372-7902 movil or (58212) 781-6493 studio
www.cortoelduelo.com
barriospaz@gmail.com



EDUCATION

Associate Degree in Cinematography and Film
COTRAIN - 1994 La Florida, Caracas – Venezuela

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Amorpheus C.A. Post & VFX Suite 2002 - Present
Animation Director

Nexus Production & Post-Production TV Commercials for TV and Film 2000 - 2002
Computer Graphics Manager

Dataviz (SGI – Alias/Wavefront) 1999 -2000
Venezuela & Latin America Technical Support for AW Products

SHORTFILMS

“El Duelo” (<https://vimeo.com/14994451>) Writer, Producer, Director
Autodesk’s Selection for Animation Show Reel
Official Selection in 10 International Film Festivals

LAST ACHIEVEMENT

3D World Magazine interviews filmmaker Jesus Barrios www.3dworldmag.com
Includes short film “El Duelo” in Shortcuts Section - Issue # 135
PDF from article: http://www.cortoelduelo.com/pdf/El_Duelo_3D_World_Magazine.pdf

REFERENCES

Hernan Torres / Senior Producer-Editor Univision
T.- 1 (786) 2013119 mobil - hernant@gmail.com / htorres@univision.net
Javier Beltran / CEO The Attic & The Imagination House
T: 1 (407) 964-1496 voice / 1 (407) 491-5049 mobil - javier.beltran@theattic.tv
Clara Demoor / Executive Producer Taxi Films
T: 58 (414) 331 4772 - clarademoor@yahoo.com